



GPSA Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

April 26, 2022

7:30pm via Zoom ID: 834 883 6427, Password: Finance

I. Opening

- A. Confirmation of Quorum-was found and meeting was started at 7:40pm.

Finance Committee Members Present

Katie Rodarte, Alex Henkel, Jeongwon Choi, Ganiyu Azeez, & Tosin Olofinsao.

Student Organizations Members/Representatives Present & SGAO

Shereena Baker (Kiva Club), Eileen O'Shaughnessy (Kiva Club), Angela De Avila (SAGO).

8 people were present at the meeting.

- B. UNM Indigenous People's Land & Territory Acknowledgement-This was read by Henkel.

- C. Adoption of Agenda- All members approved agenda.

- D. Approval of Previous Minutes- All members approved minutes from April 12, 2022.

II. Preliminary Business

- A. Chair-This is our final meeting for the year, thank you all for your participation.

- B. Vice Chair-Thank you everyone for making the GPSA experience awesome!

- C. Members of the Committee-no comments.

- D. Public Comment- Baker said, thank you for this opportunity to speak and request help.

III. New Business

A. Appropriation 2 N – Kiva Club

Kiva Club requested a total amount of \$ 500.00 to cover the field rental for their Pow Wow large event this Sunday. Shereena Baker and Eileen O'Shaughnessy were the graduate student representatives at this meeting to give the presentation and answer questions. All members asked if an additional amount to cover their food would be helpful, and the Kiva Club agreed. All members voted in favor for the altered amount of \$ 1166.00 (with additional service charge).

B. Budget Revision – Spanish and Portuguese Graduate Student Association

Within the Spanish and Portuguese Graduate Student Association previous appropriation, there were dollar amounts moved around. FC members agreed that it was acceptable to move these items around since it was not adding or taking away of dollar amounts.

C. Budget Review

De Avila shared that our remaining funds for Spring appropriations are \$ 3,261.00. The balance of the GPSA General Fund is now \$ 147,046.71, in reserves.

IV. Closing

- A. Closing Comments-Thank you everyone, have a great summer.
- B. Members of the Committee-De Avila enjoyed working with FC this semester.
- C. Vice Chair-Thank you Angela for attending our meetings, it has made the process more smoothly, and thanks again for everyone and all your hard work.
- D. Chair-Congrats to everyone who is graduating and that's for being a part of the Finance Committee.

Adjourned meeting at 8:29 pm.

